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Malave, Erin

From: Olivier Manigat [Olivier.Manigat@ufl-football.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 5:55 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address

To Whom it May Concern:

On behalf of the UFL, | am contacting you to request the following changes:
(1) an address change for the principal and/or mailing address of a business entity
(2) an address change for an officer/director/manager/managing member/general partner

In regard to the first change, these following business entities need an address change for their principal
and mailing addresses:

UFL Team Hartford, LLC — D # +48580680363dum,

UFL Team Las Vegas, LLC — ID # M09000003035

UFL Team Orlando, LLC - ID # M&SS0a00Saik

UFL Team Sacramento, LLC — | Quiihi@SSS0008 G gy

Their new principal and mailing address is:
135 West Bay Street, Suite 500
Jacksonville, FL 32202

(n regard to the second change, these following business entities need an address change for their
managers:

UFL Team Hartford, LLC = 1D # M09000003031

UFL Team Las Vegas, LLC — ID # M0O9000003035

UFL Team Orlando, LLC— ID # M0%000003032

UFL Team Sacramento, LLC — ID # M09000003033

The following managers need to have an address change: Michael Huyghue and UFL Management, LLC.
The new address should be:

135 West Bay Street, Suite 500

Jacksonville, FL 32202

Thank you very much for your attention in this matter.

Olivier A. Manigat

Attorney

United Football League

135 West Bay Street, Suite 500

Jacksonville, FL 32202

(0) 904.598.1031 ext. 1218 {main) / 904.854-2670 (direct)
{M) 917.420.0668

{F) 904.598.1032

8/25/2010



